DALLAS COUNTY
Criminal Justice Department

530 Sub-Committee
Wednesday, May 14, 2025

Agenda

1. Welcome and Call to Order
2. Review/Approval of Minutes *
3. Presentations

e Dallas Police Department’s Focused Deterrence Program
Presented by Sandra Sadduk, MBA, CSM and Lt. Nicholas Lybrand
530 Fund Balance & Update
Drug Testing

Housing

NS e

Voting Items for Discussion
e  Budget Adjustment for Bus Passes
e Incentive Use for Bus passes
8. Texas State Office of the Governor Update
9. Department Updates
a. CJD
b. CSCD
c. DA
d. PD
e. Judiciary
10. Announcements
11. Adjourn
Next meeting— June 11, 2025

*Denotes voting item

133 Riverfront Blvd, Dallas, Texas 75207




Name
Deborah Hill
Phebe Philemon (External)
Catherine Gould
Keta Dickerson
Serena McNair
Barbara West
Louis Morris
Jeremy Lewis
Marcus TurnerJr
LaShonda Jefterson
Bibiana Castillo
Regina Fowlks
Trina Crosby
Laura Edmonds
Bryan Smith
Jessica Gamez
George Johnson
Charlene Randolph
Lynn Cox
Janine Capetillo
Abigail Peak
Marta Kang
Jennifer Corona
Christi Bustos
Olabisi Adams (External)
Crystal Garland
Rebecca Malek
Julie Turnbull
Marsha Edwards
Michaela Himes
David A Woodruff
Alina Caratas
Kimberly Duran
Kristin Wade
Yordanos Melake
Audrey Moorehead

ATTENDANCE

First Join
4/09/25, 8:56:36 AM
4/09/25, 8:55:50 AM
4/09/25, 8:56:16 AM
4/09/25, 8:56:22 AM
4/09/25, 8:56:22 AM
4/09/25, 8:56:30 AM
4/09/25, 8:56:43 AM
4/09/25, 8:56:44 AM
4/09/25, 8:57:27 AM
4/09/25, 8:57:48 AM
4/09/25, 8:57:56 AM
4/09/25, 8:58:07 AM
4/09/25, 8:58:31 AM
4/09/25, 8:59:03 AM
4/09/25, 8:59:05 AM
4/09/25, 8:59:09 AM
4/09/25, 8:59:12 AM
4/09/25, 8:59:25 AM
4/09/25, 8:59:57 AM
4/09/25, 9:00:18 AM
4/09/25, 9:00:36 AM
4/09/25, 9:00:52 AM
4/09/25, 9:01:03 AM
4/09/25, 9:01:09 AM
4/09/25, 9:01:21 AM
4/09/25, 9:01:44 AM
4/09/25, 9:02:18 AM
4/09/25, 9:02:54 AM
4/09/25, 9:03:22 AM
4/09/25, 9:03:25 AM
4/09/25, 9:04:46 AM
4/09/25, 9:05:19 AM
4/09/25, 9:06:21 AM
4/09/25, 9:07:04 AM
4/09/25, 9:07:52 AM
4/09/25, 9:33:46 AM

Last Leave
4/09/25, 10:06:27 AM
4/09/25, 9:17:31 AM
4/09/25, 10:06:02 AM
4/09/25, 10:06:14 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:51 AM
4/09/25, 10:06:16 AM
4/09/25, 9:36:49 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:51 AM
4/09/25,10:06:11 AM
4/09/25,10:06:11 AM
4/09/25, 10:06:44 AM
4/09/25, 10:06:00 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:51 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:55 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:26 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:20 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:12 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:56 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:51 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:53 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:51 AM
4/09/25,10:05:51 AM
4/09/25, 9:47:43 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:55 AM
4/09/25, 9:37:00 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:55 AM
4/09/25, 10:08:55 AM
4/09/25, 10:04:02 AM
4/09/25,9:17:31 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:53 AM
4/09/25,10:55:11 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:11 AM
4/09/25, 10:00:27 AM
4/09/25, 10:05:04 AM
4/09/25, 10:32:02 AM
4/09/25, 9:56:21 AM

In-Meeting Duration

1h 9m 50s
21m 41s
1h 9m 46s
1h 9m 52s
1h 9m 28s
1h 8m 17s
40m 6s
1h 9m 7s
1h 8m 43s
1h 8m 23s
1h 8m 48s
1h 7m 52s
1h 7m 19s
1h 6m 52s
59m 11s
lh 6m 11s
1h 5m 59s
1h 6m 31s
1h 5m 54s
1h 5m 34s
1h 5m 14s
1h 4m 58s
46m 40s
1h 4m 45s
35m 39s
lh4m 11s
1h 6m 37s
1h 1m 8s
13m 5s
1h 2m 28s
1h 50m 25s
59m 51s
54m 6s
57m 59s
57m 58s
22m 34s



Departments Designated Alternate
Representative

CSCD Serena McNair N/A

PD Vickie Rice Michaela Himes

DA Julie Turnbull N/A

CRIMINAL JUSTICE

Charlene Randolph

Marcus Turner Jr.

OOG CERTIFIED COURTS

4C Bryan Smith N/A

AIM George Johnson Andre Craig/Maegan
Westbrook

ATLAS Judge Raquel Jones Harry Ingram

Competency Judge Kristin Wade Jeremy Lewis

DDC Judge Jennifer Bennett Serena McNair

DIVERT Trina Crosby Judge Suzy Venegas

DWI Misd Judge Audrey Moorehead' | N/A

DWI Felony Lynn Cox Emily Antram

[P Christie Bustos N/A

Legacy Family

Judge Sandra Jackson

Judge Tamika Abendroth

MHJD/SET Judge Kristin Wade Alina Caratas

STAC Judge Lela Mays/ Judge Barbara West
David Woodruff

STAR Rebecca Malek Catherine Gould

Veterans Court

Judge Dominique Collins

Janine Capetillo

00G

Keta Dickerson

N/A

N/A = No Alternate

Updated 2/12/2025




Behavioral Health Steering Committee
530 Fund Sub-Committee
April 09, 2025

ATTENDEES: Abigail Peak, Alina Caratas, Audrey Moorehead, Barbara West, Bibiana
Castillo, Bryan Smith, Catherine Gould, Charlene Randolph, Christi Bustos, Crystal Garland,
David A Woodruff, Deborah Hill, George Johnson, Janine Capetillo, Jennifer Corona,, Jeremy
Lewis, Jessica Gamez, Julie Turnbull, Keta Dickerson, Kimberly Duran, Kristin Wade,
LaShonda Jefferson, Laura Edmonds, Louis Morris, Lynn Cox, Marcus TurnerJr, Marsha
Edwards, Marta Kang, Michaela Himes, Olabisi Adams (External), Phebe Philemon (External),
Rebecca Malek, Regina Fowlks, Serena McNair, Trina Crosby, Yordanos Melake

*bold font indicates designated voting representatives

Review/Approval of Minutes
The meeting was called to order by Deborah Hill at 9:01 AM. Presentations from Parkland
Correctional Health Impactful MAT Programs and Life Enhancement Services were presented to
the committee. The meeting minutes from the March 12, 2025 meeting were reviewed. A motion
to approve the minutes was made by Judge Kristin Wade. Michaela Himes seconded the motion.
The minutes were approved and accepted.

530 Fund Balance & Update
The current total balance for the 530 fund is $242,533.17. There are 310 bus passes available.
The FY25 Account Credits balance is $60,624.84, and the current operating remaining balance is
$119,708.38. Deborah Hill reported that the remaining balance for specialty court incentives is
$20,350.00. Serena McNair mentioned that she is in the process of contacting the remaining

courts who have not completed the survey required to be eligible to receive funds for incentives.
The balance available in Account 120 is $27,088.39.

Drug Testing
Deborah Hill reported that the current balance available for Drug Testing is $34,923.85. The

total line-item budgeted amount was $44,400.00 of which $9,476.15 has been invoiced.

Inpatient Treatment & Transitional Housing

The line-item budget for Inpatient Treatment at Salvation Army was $34,000.00. The amount
currently available for this line item is $22,552.00. The current funds available for Transitional
Housing are $13,269.00.

TASC Update & Take Aways

Kim Duran announced that AIM court won second place in the Video Contest during the
conference. Deborah Hill mentioned that reimbursements for the TASC conference are actively
being submitted. A briefing request is being resubmitted to be included in the April 15, 2025
Commissioner’s Court Agenda. The additional briefing will include the airfare expenses for the
TASC conference.




Bus Pass Distribution
Deborah Hill stated that there are currently 310 bus passes available to utilize for the remainder
of the fiscal year. Ms. Hill proposed that funds be transferred from the drug testing line-item to
purchase additional bus passes. Judge Kristin Wade mentioned that additional funds are needed
to purchase bus passes as the MHJID and SET courts rely heavily on providing passes to
indigent and homeless participants, which assist with ensuring that they remain compliant. Ms.
Barbara West stated that STAC court also struggles with keeping a supply of bus passes for
their homeless clients. She mentioned that many of their clients rely on the passes to provide
transportation to attend court.

It was determined that historically there was not a set policy regarding the distribution of bus
passes and may have been distributed to the courts according to court capacity. Deborah Hill
mentioned that a policy for the distribution of bus passes will be implemented to allow
standardization. The amount of funds to be transferred will be discussed at the next 530 Sub-
Committee meeting.

Department Updates

No department updates

Announcements
Deboarh Hill announced that CJD will be working to submit a resolution to Commissioners
Court in May to recognize National Treatment Court Month. The All Rise conference will be
held in May. The Request to Add Discussion Topic to Meeting Agenda form was provided in
the meeting packet. The form should be utilized to request a topic be presented during the 530
Sub-Committee meeting.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned and will be reconvened on May 14, 2025, at 9:00 a.m.



Current Total Balance: $243,292.81 ; **100 Bus Passes Available **

FY25 Account Credits: $60,624.84

Cost Center Account Line Item Budget Invoiced Balance Remaining
9277 62027 |Training $45,000.00 $20,041.60 $25,684.55
9276 62240(Incentives $24,000.00 $4,013.00 $19,987.00
9277 62367|Inpatient Treatment $34,000.00 $26,254.12 $7,745.88
9277 62367|Transitional Housing (Salvation Army) $30,000.00 $22,704.00 $7,296.00
9276 62160|Office Supplies $1,400.00 $65.75 $1,334.25
9277 62140|Transportation $3,800.00 $3,780.00 $20.00
9276 62920|Drug Testing $44,400.00 $29,631.00 $14,769.00
9277 62567|Video Production Services $2,400.00 $0.00 $2,400.00
Operating Total $185,000.00 $106,489.47 $78,510.53
*Incentives Breakdown for FY25:
Eligible for Incentives Specialty Court Approved Invoiced Balance
The highlighted courts have MHJD/SET $1,500.00 $150.00 $1,350.00
completed the Specialty Court DIVERT $3,000.00 $63.00 $2,937.00
Survey and are eligible STAR $1,400.00
to utilize their alloted incentive STAC $4,000.00 $4,000.00
Veterans $1,500.00 $1,500.00
AIM $2,000.00 $2,000.00
ATLAS $700.00 $700.00
Competency $2,000.00 $300.00 $1,700.00
DDC $600.00 $600.00
1P $1,200.00 $1,200.00
4C $4,500.00 $3,500.00 $1,000.00
DW!I Misdemeanor $800.00 $800.00
DWI Felony $800.00 $800.00
Legacy
National Treatment Court Month
Totals $24,000.00 $4,013.00 $19,987.00




530 FY25 Expenditures

Cost Center

Cost Center

Month 9277 Description 9276 Description
24-Oct
$1,597 |RMS Drug Testing
$103.35 [Abbott Toxicology
$7,103.53 [Salvation Army $350 |RMS Drug Testing
$3,780 |DART $261.66 [Abbott Toxicology
24-Nov $4,941 [Salvation Army $700 |RMS Drug Testing
$4,200 |Redwood Abbott 4-C Testing Cups
$297.30 [Redwood Abbott
$17.40 |RMS Alcohol Monitoring
24-Dec $1,000 |Incentives
$131.25 [Redwood Abbott Veterans Court Testing Cups
$4,437 |Salvation Army $175 |RMS Drug Testing
251.43 [Abbott Toxicology
$121.80 [RMS Alcohol Monitoring
25-Jan $4,599 |Salvation Army
$722 |RMS Drug Testing
25-Feb $262.50 [RMS
$152.25 [RMS- Alcohol Monitoring
$7,266 |Salvation Army
Mar-25 $172.39 [Abbott Toxicology
$700.00 [RMS
$152.25 [RMS-Alcohol Monitoring
$9,703 |Salvation Army
25-Apr $3,150 |4-C Drug Testing Redwood Toxicology
$11,905.12 |Salvation Army
$174 |Recovery: Alcohol Monitoring
$80.46 |Redwood Laboratory
$206.25 |F-DWI Redwood Toxicology
$875 |RMS-DRUG TESTING
65.75|STAC Court Supplies
25-May $806.25 [4-C Redwood Toxicology
530 Committee Credits and Account balances
. - O ! D
Oct-24 $29,627.38 $173,713.32 $30,997.46 $90,438.30
Nov-24 $29,627.38 $150,837.20 $30,997.46 $89,216.95
Dec-24 $29,627.38 $150,837.20 $30,997.46 $86,380.95
Jan-25 $29,627.38 $174,521.80 $30,997.46 $90,735.02
Feb-25 $29,627.38 $169,581.27 $30,997.46 $87,522.04
Mar-25 $29,627.38 $157,272.88 $30,997.46 $85,260.29
Apr-25 $29,627.38 $159,095.52 $30,997.46 $84,197.29
May-25
Jun-25
Jul-25
Aug-25

Sep-25




Account 120

Oct-24| $5,702.36
Nov-24| $4,379.63
Dec-24| $4,310.92
Jan-25| $3,971.02
Feb-25| $4,116.12
Mar-25( $4,608.34
Apr-25| S5,334.23
May-25
Jun-25
Jul-25
Aug-25
Sep-25
Total| $32,422.62




530 Drug Testing Snap Shot

Positive Substance

Oct-24 | Nov-24 | Dec-24 | Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 | May-25 | Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 | Sep-25 YTD
Requested 12 3 3 2 5 4 6 2 0 0 0 0 37
Positive 8 2 0 2 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 17
Negative 1 1 0 0 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 7
Dilute 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Unable to Test 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 3
Pending 3 0 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Court
Competency 1 0 0 1
DIVERT 1 1 0 0 2
STAC 1 1 1 2 2 7
MHJD/SET 5 1 2 1 3 12
DDC 1 0 1
VETERANS 0 0 0
ATLAS 2 0 0 2
AlM 4 2 0 0 6
Felony DWI 0 0 0
1P 0 0 0
STAR 0 0 0
Legacy 2 0 0 2

Alcohol

ETG/ETS

Cocaine

Amphetamines

Benzodiazepines

Opiates

PCP

Methamphetamines

Morphine

Codeine

Buprenorphine

Nordiazepam

Temazepam

Alprazolam

Steroids

Fentanyl

Norfentanyl

o|lr|O|lO|OC|OC|C|O|0|V|OC|C|C||n|O|O|(R,|O|OC

Line Item Budget

Invoice Amount

Balance

($1,947.00/54,900.00] $306.25 | $384.28 | $41475 | $1,02387 08448571 | | | | |

$44,400.00
$13,961.86
$30,438.14




530 Drug Testing-Individual Court Utilization

Memo
Request
Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 YTD Allotment Allotment Balance
Court

Comp $262.50 $262.50 $1,704.96 $1,442.46
DIVERT $262.50 | $262.50 $525.00 $5,328.00 $4,803.00
STAC $87.50 $175.00 | $305.14 | $152.25 | $327.25 | $174.00 $1,221.14 $7,104.00 $5,882.86
MHID/SET $787.50 $204.05 | $262.50 | $473.00 | $612.50 $2,339.55 $2,664.00 $324.45
DDC $209.45 | $342.96 $552.41 $1,420.80 $868.39
VET $131.25 | $25.09 $156.34 $2,664.00 $2,507.66
ATLAS $350.00 $350.00 $888.00 $538.00
AlM $547.00 | $437.50 $806.25 $1,790.75 $3,552.00 $1,761.25
F.DWI $206.25 $206.25 $1,065.60 $859.35
1P $0.00 $3,552.00 $3,552.00
STAR $0.00 $1,420.80 $1,420.80
Legacy $14.17 $14.17 $1,065.60 $1,051.43
4C $4,200.00 $3,150.00 $7,350.00 $7,459.20 $109.20
M. DWI $0.00 $1,065.60 $1,065.60
Flex $0.00 $3,445.44 $3,445.44

$1,947.00 $4,900.00 $306.25

$884.28

$414.75 $1,023.87 $4,485.71 $806.25

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$14,768.11

$44,400.00

$29,631.89




530 Inpatient Treatment- Salvation Army

Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 | Mar-25 | Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 YTD
Referrals 1 0 0 1 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 8
Admissions 0 1 0 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 7
Discharges 2 0 1 0 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 8
Referrals by Court
Court
4C 0
AIM 0
ATLAS 1 1 2
Competency 0
DDC 0
DIVERT 0
Felony DWI 0
1P 0
Legacy 1 2 2 5
MHJD/SET 2 1 2 1 2 8
Misdemeanor DWI 0
Pride 0
STAC 0
STAR 1 1
VET 0

Discharge Types

Unsuccessful

Successful

Line Item Budget

Invoice Amount

Balance

*Current Census:

$7,745.88

*Current Waitlist:




530 Transitional Housing- Salvation Army

Oct-24 Nov-24 | Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 | Mar-25 | Apr-25 | May-25 | Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 | Sep-25 YTD
Referrals 1 7 0 2 3 3 1 0
Admissions 2 3 0 2 0 0 1 0
Discharges 1 1 2 2 0 1 1 0
Referrals by Court
Court
4C 0
AIM 0
ATLAS 0
Competency 0
DDC 0
DIVERT 2 1 1 1 5
Felony DWI 0
P 0
Legacy 1 1
MHID/SET 2 3 3 2 1 1 1 13
Misdemeanor DWI 0
Pride 0
STAC 2 1 1 1 2 2 1 10
STAR 1 1
VET 0
Discharge Types
Unsuccessful 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Successful 1 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 4
Line Item Budget $30,000.00

Invoice Amount

Balance

*Current Census:

$7,296.00

*Current Waitlist: 0




Option 1: Moves $3780 from the training line item to the transportation line item. $3780 would result in 1050 additional bus passes.

Cost

Account Line Item Budget Invoiced Balance Remaining
Center

9276 62240|Incentives $24,000.00 $4,013.00 $19,987.00
9277 62367 |Inpatient Treatment $34,000.00 $26,254.12 $7,745.88
9277 62367|Transitional Housing (Salvat $30,000.00 $22,704.00 $7,296.00
9276 62160]|Office Supplies $1,400.00 $65.75 $1,334.25
9276 62920(Drug Testing $44,400.00 $29,631.00 $14,769.00
9277 62567|Video Production Services $2,400.00 $0.00 $2,400.00
Operating Total $185,000.00 $113,870.17 $71,129.83

Option 2: Moves $5000 from the training line item to the transportation line item. $5000 would result in 1,380 additional bus passes.

Cost Account Line Item Budget Invoiced Balance Remaining
Center
| 9277] 62027training [ sa0000.00] 2742230  $12577.70]
9276 62240|Incentives $24,000.00 $4,013.00 $19,987.00
9277 62367 |Inpatient Treatment $34,000.00 $26,254.12 $7,745.88
9277 62367|Transitional Housing (Salvat $30,000.00 $22,704.00 $7,296.00
9276 62160]|Office Supplies $1,400.00 $65.75 $1,334.25

9276 62920(Drug Testing $44,400.00 $29,631.00 $14,769.00
9277 62567|Video Production Services $2,400.00 $0.00 $2,400.00
Operating Total $185,000.00 $113,870.17 $71,129.83




Dallas County Behavioral Health Steering Committee

530 Fund Sub-Committee
REQUEST TO ADD DISCUSSION TOPIC TO MEETING AGENDA

REQUESTOR INFORMATION

Name:

Position/Title:

Phone Number:

Email:
Policy and Procedure Update Request for Funding
Training Request In-Patient Treatment
Incentives Drug Testing
Speaker/Presentation Voting Item

I:IOther:
BRIEF DESCRIPTION




Donate | About Us | News

SDEP Stakeholder DALLAS

UPDATES EMPLOYMENT

May 7, 2025

SDEP PARTNER REFERRALS

PROJECT

The SDEP is working with all Partners to support wrap-around services for
ALL Justice Involved individuals and their families who need:

EMERGENCY FUNDING .
a ASSISTANCE e GOVERNMENT ID'S

The SDEP can help provide emergency assistance to justice involved individuals who
qualify. To refer individuals to apply for these services, click button below.

APPLY HERE

SDEP SERVICE CENTER RESOURCES



NEED HELP?
IPM) Office of : VISIT THE WEST DALLAS CENTER

City of Dallas

Communlty Care EVERY TUESDAY

SER\!ICES PROVIDED ON SITE

EVERY TUESDAY
METROCARE SOUTH DALLAS EMPLOYMENT PROJECT
» Comprehensive mental health Now serving the West Dallas region!
support, including same-day SDEP provides:
telehealth oppointments and » Voter & Government |D's

assistance in identifying additional

; : B Register for employment; access more than
needs like housing or empfoyment.

8,000 troining modules through our Metrix
» Hours: 9 AM-12 PM every Tuesday Learning Program!

» Hours: 8:30 AM-4 PM every Tuesday

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS
> Registration assistance for workintexas.com

* Program referrals to our WIOA training, Adult
Education, Vocational Rehab, and Young Adult
programs

» Hours: 10 AM-12 PM on the Ist & 2nd Tuesdays
2-4 PM on the 3rd & 4th Tuesdays

SOUTH
¥ 1 4 [DALLAS WORKFORCESOLUTIONS
metrchare' EMPLOYMENT G REATER DALLAS

=IPROJECT

West Dallas Multipurpose Center
2828 Fish Trap Road, Dallas, TX 75212 SECOND CHANCES FOR

Sk ot gt Lo INDIVIDUALS & FAMILIES




L:.‘.:c-!u.in-;] for your 3

E.’T'IFJIG':.-'[T:E'I"III? Don't miss ot
upcoming Job Readiness Training!

H Saturday
17 Ma W
@ 900 am - 1:00 pm

AMNF, SNAP, CHIP, Free

WORKFORCESOLUTIONS
GREATER DALLAS

4
AmericardobCenter




ﬁ‘* Jubilee

P AR K

Spring Job Fair

Connect
with local
employers!

Explore job opportunities in
Banking, Hospitality,
Manufacturing & More!

Plus:
« Food (while supplies last)
« Door prizes
« Fun activities for kids in
the “Kids Corner”

o 820 Ann Avenue -
Dallas, TX 75223 #  QRcode

for more
May 28
2 -5 p.m.

information!

More Information:
Email: jalessandra@jubileecenter.org / Call: 214-887-1364




DIGITAL AMBASSADOR NEEDED (BILINGUAL)

Help Bridge the Digital Divide in Dallas
$20/Hour | Part-Time : Mondays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays

SEARCH CRITERIA QUALIFICATIONS

+ Proficiency in both Spanish and English. » Education: High school diploma (or

+» Enthusiastic about engaging with the equivalent) preferred but not required.
community and making a positive impact. » Age: Must be at least 18 years old.

* Strong interest in technology and a + Background Check: Required for all hires.
commitment to promoting digital equity. « Transportation: This role requires traveling

Flexible availability to work part-time at
various on-site programming locations.
Excellent communication skills with a genuine
passion for helping others.

JOB DESCRIPTION

Help community members enroll in benefits, including
federal programs like SNAP, Lifeline, and TANF, to ensure
they have access to essential resources and services.
Support residents with device access, including computers,
tablets, and other technology.

Provide personalized digital skills coaching to help
individuals build confidence online.

Participate in and support Connected Dallas events and
workshops.

Track, input data, and document progress to ensure
residents achieve their digital goals.

between program sites or community events.

We're looking for a passionate Digital Ambassador to join Connected Dallas, an initiative led by the
Dallas Innovation Alliance (DIA). If you love technology, enjoy helping people, and want to make a
real impact in your community, we want to hear from you!

PLEASE SEND YOUR RESUME TO: diana@connecteddallas.org




I Partnarsiin Wikt

SOUTH

PACIFIC

MECHANIC DIESEL ENGINES
BACKGROUND FRIENDLY - APPLY TODAY!

WHAT YOU NEED JOB DESCRIPTION

Must be 18 or older Union Pacific is offering an

to apply opportunity to work on
extensive diesel locomotive

fleet. As a valued team member,
Valid Drivers License your primary objective is to
guarantee the safe and efficient
servicing of our locomotives
Must be able to while adhering to both company
relocate and federal standards.

BASIC PURPOSE HOW TO APPLY

Jobn a tesnyof track laborsrs with To receive an application, email your

a record of building and repairing interest in the position to
railroad tracks for Union Pacific Shardae at:
for over 150 years! intakespecialist@southdallasemploymentproject.org

www. SouthDallasEmploymentProject.org




Walmart Job Seekers, Apply
Logistics Online Today!

Walmart is hiring for these positions at the Automated
Grocery Distribution Center in Lancaster:
Janitorial Detail Cleaner — WIT Job #16817177

Order Filler — WIT Job #16817165

Click the Link, Check the Box, and Search “Lancaster, TX"

https://storejobs.wal-mart.com/HiringCenter/disclaimer

[ . |
Follow these three steps to expedite your application process:
E .l E 1. Apply directly with the Link above ar the QR Code
o m 2. Complete your waww. WorkinTexas com (WIT) Registration
3. \isit your nearest Workforce Center for assistance with
m a. Completing your WorkinTexas account

b, Using the PC Lab {Resource Room) to apply and complete
the Walmart assessment

. I c. Preparing for the STAR Interview

d, Updating your Resume

You can find the Workforce Center Locations here:

Find a Center - Workforce Solutions Greater Dallas
S CA N M E For additional infarmation, call our Cali Center at: 214-624-7444

Note: If you have already landed your next career, Report Your Employment Here:
https://forms.office.com/g/vKjjLjli55

WORKFORCESOLUTIONS
GREATER DALLAS

oo Asnieriarlabic snter

il Mitirs fow sooessing woekforce syidam srvbeps Languige seralcin
s coet i informacien rmortants vabve fos enuitioa, s deierk

ek hon i idioem, incluide b shipretaciin y B

fringuin coti @ gubdhad. 141 i nivg i Shimg Bin g Irgng +F cai
T4 dich v friz geip npsn npl . bao gim thing dichchayits nga e bl ny, resbe mil phi kh

AN FOUAL OFFORTUNITY ERPLOVER § PAOGRAM
Auailary pads and sondoes are wslable upon- request 0 Rividusls whl Seabiiiies. - 800-VIE-233 (TTY) L2HE P35-2580 ealor




Walmart Automated Grocery

oy Ay
g 53; m\nﬂ“‘ Distribution Center 8348
aoms & Lancaster, Texas

WE ARE
HIRING!

JOIN OUR TEAM

“"POSITION AVAILABLE:

= Maintenance Technician
(Facilities/Automation)

%34 Hrly” Shift Premiums:
{2nd) $36 (4th) $37 (5th) $39

Use the Link or QR Code below to complete a short survey and to receive further details.

Click HERE for Lhe Walmart Malntenance Technclan Stirvey

Walimari Ainomaied Geoosry

* FREE EDUCATION s « ASSOCIATE DISCOUNTS
= A01K MATCH = PARENTAL LEAVE

« HEALTH PLAN OPTIONS «  PAID MILITARY LEAVE
«  STOCK PURCHASE PLAN «  PAID TIME OFF

WORKFORCESOLUTIONS | v oo oo g s g e USDepatine=s .um: Sran
P L oM e i Ain ral inrmanion gaod
G RE A TER D ALL ﬂ 5 ek abiies. L7 retn el b 1o aocesd g warkdoroe walem Al MR s,

R ity S T Vctiting tha i i clition ol Ihi documant, ar dalatis fak of change upsi st A0 duaninta
ot bdersiac i v pOrBTTe sorbrat bk r e T, bes dve e hien, (s doterna s y e o ety del mooe 3 s
v bl v

w b b P labor sl Fay dhpoibhes wnacni de dioma, indusle s inte milectin o le badulcinn &
diarivmr, ain g b e el




e CDC

Participate in the

Joh
Connection

Program
opring 2025

About Us

Workshops

One-on-one coaching Networking Accountability

Apply Now!
Email: Jobconnection@watermarkede.org
QR Scan the QR code to apply today!



EMPOWERING
i' THE MAssEs ENROLLING NOW FOR FALL '25

I}IJMMIINI'I'Y HEALTH
WORKER TRAINING

A 16-week, virtual course to receive in-
demand training, certification, and
workforce skills to become a public
health advocate

IMPORTANT DATES




J
° ’)‘ 2
RANY EMPOWERING

o 5,’, THE MAsses ENROLLING NOW FOR FALL '25

PHLEBOTOMY
TRAINING

A 12-week course to receive in-demand
training, certification, and workforce skills
to become a medical professional

In-person trainings on Tues and Thurs
from 6pm-9pm

Important Dates

SCANTO APPLY e =
E RN NN

FOR MORE INFO, CONTACT:
contact@empoweringthemasses.org

(214)-730-0100

e




e gl P
FORKLIFT & [

INVENTORY *
lll[iISTICS

i

w

P - il -

Certifications Offered: Why Choose This Program?
Warehouse Inventory v/ Gain hands-on experience
& Logistics Certification / Earn certifications
Forklift Operator employers are looking for
Certification v Fast-track to a new career

in logistics and operations

Ready to Get Started?
https://forms.office.com/r/2387xggkwY

E programs@wilkinsoncenter.org

3302 N. Buckner Blvd., Suite 111 Dallas, Texas 75228

(972) 284-0392 | www.wilkinsoncenter.org

color. national arig endgr



‘our IT Career

Do you enjoy technology —
like gaming or e-sports?

Turn your passions into an IT career in as few
as b weeks! IT Foundations is a live online
bootcamp that gives yvou the skills, certification,
and employer connections to land a tech job, IT
internship, or pathway to next-step training.
You may be eligible to attend for fres!

APPLY TO IT FOUNDATIONS!

TrainWithJobWorks.com/ITF

P Rt

t Education WORKFORCESOLUTIONS

| &Training ERE AT RA DAL L A S

Earn a valuable CompTIA
certification and in-demand
skills to start your tech
career.

( ENIENT SCHEDULE
Meet inour live virtual
classroom for either daytime
or evening sessions and build
bands with other likeminded
students.

Paid internship opportunities
may be available after the
training!



Add an IT intern — for free.

Looking to add capacity to your team? In partnership with Workforce Solutions Greater Dallas (WFSGD),
JobWorlks Education and Training is inviting local organizations to request an IT intern at no-cost!

BENEFITS INCLUDE

= [nternis payrolled by JobWaorks at no risk to the emplover,
s Pre-trained IT Intern available for 32 hrs/wk for 4 weeks,

* There is no cost to the employer to participate!

INTERNS PASS 150+ HOURS OF TRAININGI
¢ |nterns earn the CompTIA IT Fundamentals certification.

e  Curriculum includes technology, communication and essential skills.
¢ All interns screened prior to program enrollment and meet performance standards.

Express Interest today while slots are avellable!

TrainWithJobWorks.com/intern

WINNER - [/ AL T PP

ssvama S Ll M s WORKFORCESOLUTIONS e
t & Training BESTOF TECH BREXTEMGALLAE ComgTlA. .




ENHANCE YOUR
DIGITAL SKILLS
EXPERTISE

Digital Skills for
your Future!

Identify Skills: Recognize which digital skills
are essential for your field.

Online Resources: Access free or low-cost
online platforms for learning.

Formal Training: Enroll in structured training
programs for certification.

Attend Events: Participate in workshops and
webinars for practical insights.

Practice Regularly: Reinforce learning
through hands-on projects.

Find Mentors: Seek guidance from
experienced professionals.

Stay Updated: Keep abreast of the latest
digital trends and tools.

Collaborate: Work with peers and share
knowledge for mutual growth.

¥ Optimize

PROGRAM Is DIGITAL SKILLS FOR
6 ADULTS AND FAMILIES
ENGLISH AND SPANISH

WEEKS TO
LEARN SKILLS

 214-421-2420

B outreach@trhoovercdc.org

Scan to Apply Today! @ TRHooverCDC.org/DigitalSkills




SAGE

Truck Driving Schools

New

Location!

CDL training now available at SAGE
Truck Driving Schools in Dallas.
Located at the intersection of
Forth Worth Avenue and North
Westmoreland Road.

= Dedicated, Experienced Instructors
= Fast, Affordable Training
« Job Placement Assistance

Dallas Location:

1060 North Westmoreland Road, Suite 200B
Dallas, TX 75211

Contact us for more information!

(469) 935-4099

sageschools.com




Summer 2025
PAID TEACHER EXTE

20 hours
June 9 - June 26 Wo

Create a Lesson
Plan

Earn $1000

EXTERNSHIPS EQUIP
TEACHERS WITH REAL-WORLD
INSIGHTS, ENHANCE
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION,
AND STRENGTHEN
PARTNERSHIPS BETWEEN
SCHOOLS AND LOCAL
BUSINESSES.

Eligibility Requirements:

- Must be 18 years of age or older

. Must be a certified and employed teacher/counselor in one of the participating Worlforce Board
areas

. Must attend mandatory orientation meeting

- Must provide a valid Texas Driver's License, Social Security Card, or other forms of Identification such
as a current passport or Permanent Resident Card

+  Proof of Selective Service Registration {if applicable)

100% of this project is funded with federal funds. Worldorce Solutions is an equal opportunity
employer/program, Auxiliary aids and services are available upon raquest to individuals with disabilities. For
the hearing impaired. call TDD 1-800-735-2989 or VOICE 1-800-735-2988.

FUNDED BY:

Workforce Solutions Greater Dallas
Workforce Solutions for North Central

Texas
rkforce Solutions for Tarrant
County

MANAGED BY:

North Central Texas Interlink, Inc.

WORKFORCESOLUTIONS
GREATER DALLAS

%
praud partner of the AmericanJebCenter’ctvorl

_7,****t-_

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS
Nowry CenrraL TEAM

ArieeFanloberter

R O
WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS

"FoRr TApgant COUNTY
A proud partner of |hg‘:murmub(mmr'nmm

-

InterLink




WORKFORCESOLUTIONS
GREATER DALLAS

-
the Amerlc/al_'uobCenter‘. t

DALLAS YMCA

EMPOWERING OUR COMMUNITY WITH

SCAN ME

Scan the QR Code for detalls.

The YMCA of Metropolitan Dallas, in partnership with
Workforce Solutions Greater Dallas, is offering free career
readiness services and job placement support at the Moorland
Family YMCA at Oak Cliff and surrounding communities.

Ready to learn something new and connect with others?

This is your one-stop-shop to launch your career!
We provide the tools you need to enter or elevate your career.

LEVERAGE
YOUR SUPPORT

B

LAND
THE JOB

v’ Get Connected
v Job Search Assistance
v Computer & Internet Access

v/ Resume Writing
v Interview Preparation
v Rebrand Yourself

Onsite Services & Workshops MOORLAND FAMILY YMCA AT GAK CLIFF
We offer onsite career technical support services every 6701 S. Hampton Rd., Dallas, TX 75232
2nd and 3rd Friday, with career readiness workshops on 214-330-6321
the 2nd and 3rd Tuesday and Wednesday of the month. MoorlandYMCA.org




0000000000000000000
ORION JEAN PRESENTS
RACE TO KINDNESS

MAY 10, 2025
10 AM- 1PM

T. R. HOOVER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTER
S106 BEXAR ST. DALLAS, TX 75215

FREE BOOKS FOR ALL?
FREE FOOD"
GAMES
SWAG BAGS
STORY TIME BY
2021 TIME KID OF THE YEAR & AUTHOR
ORION JEAN

A SPECIAL APPEARANCE BY
MISS TEEN TEXAS INTERNATIONAL-AIDA ALFORD

AND MORE!

*WHILE SUPPLIES LAST

=595< EVENT SPONSORED BY

MMUNIT,
o Yo,

& & @ SI&TOEF F;AiR EMPOWER Serve igpte
Lt s Mithriftbooks TEXRS. CLASS101

Read more. Spend le:

Bt the ideal Cammunity

;EEH I’ “ @ ALL THINGS STEM : ‘

171 te oy & i( »

BOOK DRIVE it /ity %\:EfndN Mency Sin
for Kids =

r&!-;

FOR MORE INFORMATION, VISIT: WWW.RACETOKINDNESS.COM - WWW.TRHOOVERCDC.ORG




o

L | Kitchen
GROW, COOK, AND EAT SEASONAL, LOCAL PRODUCE!

The 8-week program sessions will include preparing a recipe
together and visiting about the nutritional value of the foods.
Participants will learn to grow and prepare seasonal produce. At the .
end of each session, participants will take home a grocery bag with « i g
the items to prepare the recipe for their family.

8 SESSIONS BEGIN ON
MONDAY MONDAY
MAR 24 and CDHC|LICiE on MAY 12

SESSIONS ARE FROM 6:30 TO 8 P.M.
WEST DALLAS MULTIPURPOSE CENTER
2828 Fish Trap Rd. Dallas, TX 75212

Required virtual orientation:
March 19 or 20 | 6 to 6:30 p.m.

e of
| Community Care &
ey ouns | EMpOWerment

)] | Environmental

J=2 | Quality & Sustainability For more information or to

sign up, call 214.670.6341

£l




Exciting Opportunity for Industry Leaders!

The Innovators’
= Career Fair and Expo

Registar Mo

sanmeancaee M@y 28, 2025

the Link

This event is a premier opportunity to connect with highly motivated students who are ready
to make an impact in the fast-evolving fields of Information Technology, Advanced
Manufacturing, Logistics, and Transportation. Meet the brightest minds of the future ready
to bring their passion and expertise to your organization.

RECRUITERS

Engage with Top-Tier, Shape the Workforce Networking with Showcase Your
Highly Skilted of Tomartow: Other Industry Organization Brand:
Candidates: careers Leaders:

Communicate

authentic manner

Cedar Valley Campus REGISTER
Bldg. N-1051, 3030 N. Dallas Ave

Lancaster, TX 75134 g = TODAY!
Time: 10AM - 2PM,
DALLAS

GDLLEGE Check-in: 9:00AM - 9:45AM Innovatars' Career Fair & Expo

For mare information, contact Elishima Myle

{.'Dal




COMMUNITY
FOOD
DISTRIBUTION

\

JHUNGER IN QUR (€

DISTRIBUTION DETAILS




i.EMPOWERING

THE MASSES  (lejenty eul
f. ONE PERSON AT A TIME

GCOMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER
SEMINAR

Champions for Health: Empowering CHWs to Advocate
for HIV, AIDS, and Cancer Communities

Join us for an impactful training designed to SATURDAY Il
equip Community Health Workers with the 93 AUGUST 2025 E
tools to effectively support and advocate

for individuals impacted by HIV, AIDS, and

cancer. Learn strategies for prevention, 8:30AM - 2:00PM @

early detection, stigma reduction, and
community support.

2828 FISHTRAP RD.
WHAT'S INCLUDED: DALLAS TX 75212 Zaad
(¥) 3 CERTIFIED CEUS <
(¥) 2 UNCERTIFIED CEUS

(¥) LUNCH

FOR MORE INFO, CONTACT:
escott@empoweringthemasses.org
(214)-730-0100




SDEP PARTNER RESOURCES

WORKFORCE DALLAS
JOBS AVAILABLE

Contoct us foday fo leorn obout our
piopledocused spproach and how
yer can be hired by 1op employers,

Fer Qok Chiff
4478 5. Marsalis Ave.
Dallas, TX 75214

For more informalion:
Michae| Thempsan
{449]251-2394
michosl@workforcedallos.ong

About Workforce Dallas

Wirkiarce Dallas is Tacused on upgrading
workers to higher-paying job oppartunifies
and providing hands-en support 1o help
workers succoed

workforcedallos.org

Mease scon o ragister




—
e

@ .
Computer Lab
- with FREE WI-Fi

A Ed
Monthly Laptop FREE Digital
Connected Dallas Giveawayst | | _Skills Classes

POWEHRED BY DALLAS IMMOWATION ALLIANCE

Get Connected to FREE
Support and Tools!Tu conexion
Vot We Can Help with Your Benefits o servicios y recursos gratuitos.

L Application | Te Ayudamos con
tu Solicitud de Beneficios

Benefits

We help with SMAP, Medicaid, CHIP, and TANF
applications Visit us fér. Tson-1 suppart!
Te gyudamas o solicitar SNAP, Medicaid, CHIP y TANF.

Location Address Regular Hours Workshop Hours

g Mon & Wed:
II.‘F-“’) TE L :f-u-iuﬂ g'ﬁM_sz
VI KECR T TG Hally Hill Br, Tues & TH: Wed: 11 AM - 1230 PM
MAEAL _:_ﬁl Dalias, TX 75231 ZPM -7 PM TH: 4 PM - 530 PM
¥OLTH DEVELOPMENT 2nd & 4th Sat:
FOUMEDATIC N D AM -2 PM

9507 Cverlake Dr. M-TH: Tues: 10 AM - TS0 AM
Dallas, TX 75220 SAM-2EM TH: 10 AM - T30 AM

Bocksrmnbabindo

=
conne W10 S Malcolm X Tues
w mumr.:gls's'd Bl g ﬂngdj:;;:H 22 ;:TEd;’;{;.lPM
' ihe STEWPDT Dallag, Tx 75226 -
- £410 Leland Ave, Tuesdays:
) N T s3I PM - 450
dallos bethleham center Callas, TH 75215 R R e o

(- infoidallasinnovationaliancecom By (214) 443- 1276 §% wwweonnecteddaliac.on E%Te’xt Ligt{817) 200-4657 )




Dallas’ central location for internet access,
classes and connection to online services.

2

FREE Digital
Skills Classes

What We DO « Technology Access: Providing

reciglants with affoldable or fres

Canredted Dallss s doglieatad devicas anad rallable intsrmel for
Lo aclvandng ool eduity-dmd full chigitst participation
melusion through thesa key,
ki tives + Digital Skills Training:
| , Workshoos and proghans to
o) develap eEsenTal ehigital skills,
from sy dormputer ues to
f advanced tech training.

Community Engagement: Everis
and outreach that foster digltal
L inclusim N suppot within the

.:. A \ \\ CTHTITIANY LY
‘_5 « Advecacy: Collaborating with city
et officials, norprofits, and leaders to
promote digital sguily acrass
Challas

Contoct us for more Informaotion! B srikehffconnectaddallasorg
R (214) 448- 206 Fh - Tex Ust (817} 200-4657 @ weweconnscteddallasarg

Connected Dallas

POWERED BY: Ooflss innovation Alllance

Mission




Save Lives

PARKLAND'S BREAST
HEALTH CENTER

provides no-cost screening
mammograms for women in
Dallas County.

If you are 40 vears old or above and
have not had a mammogram screening
in the last 12 months, you can regaster
online by scanning the QR Code befow

FOR QUESTIONS
or ta schedule a mammogram, please call

214-266-3333

Salvan Vidas

EL CENTRO DE SALUD
DEL SENO DE PARKLAND
ofrece mamaografias de deteccion

sin costo para mujeres en el
condado de Dallas.

51 ene 40 er'“-os o mas y o le har hecho

una mamografia en los altimos 12 meses,

puede registrarse en linea escaneando el
codigo QR a continuacion

SI TIEME PREGUNTAS
0 para hacer una cita para una mamografia,
por favor llame al 214-266-3333




Weekend Clinics

Sick on the weekend?
No appointment is necessary.

After Hours
Clinic Information

deHaro-Saldivar Health Center
1400 N. Westmoreland Rd.

Dalias, TX 75211

Saturdays, B a.m. - 5 p.m.

Vickery Health Center
8224 Park Ln., Suite 130
Dallas, TX 75231

Sundays, 8 a.m. -5 p.m.

Garland Health Center
802 Hopkins St.

Garland, TX 75040
Saturdays, 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Hatcher Station Health Center
4600 Scyene Rd.
Dallas, TX 75210
Sundays, B a.m. - 5 p.m.

Parkland Nurse Line

If you are sick and need advice, but it

is not an emergency, call the Parkland
Murse Line to speak to a Parkiand nurse.

Available 24 hours a day
214-266-4000

For emergencies, call 911




Access to Care & Coverage Program E

Helging you access the care you need in the communities where you live and work, X elilard
i £ L&

Changing where care is delivered Services include:

Tharks tor the support of our commurnity partners, Health screenings and edlucation, but may vary by location

Parklang's Access to Care B Coverage Prograrm is
miaking it easier 4or you torconnect to healthcane services,
sereenings and commundy resaures 50 you can lve 3
hsalthy, wheant bfe

What:

No apposmiment 15 needed and Mers 5 i cost

Where:

Dur prcrity is connecting with people [iing in
75210 » 75215 » 75217
75211 n J521E u FERAY

The fallowing lncations ate statfed by Parkland community bealth wearkers and linanoal services stalt st the follewing limesf regquency; all
e generally cosed on hobdays

TUESDAY AND.  Inspired Vision Compassion Center® Eviery, Tiesday. and Wednesday 214-434-6393
VVEDNESDAY 2009 N paseers Dnve, Dafas, 75217 Tan -1 pimn WL Iviompassion.ong
S The Stewpot Every Wednesday 214-746-2785
WEDRESBAY | 21 ¢ Miaicokr % il Gializs, 75226 Sam - npah www.thestewpot.org

Catholic Charities: B = =
¥ H % Evary Friday 214-333-1525
RS Matillac Enmmunity Ganter gam -1pm www.cedallas.org

2843 Lapdley St Dallzs, 75212

* Virtual Care avallable

For your convenience, we prowds these services thrmughout Dallas County
T Fim rcee seevices near vl vist aur websine oo gim the carmesa of your mebsk device-at the OR tode below

oy

Contact the Access 1o Care & Coverage Frogram feam: accesstocara@phhs.org
Meed to make an appointment? Faridand Patient Access Center: 214-265-4000
Far mese infarmation, please vt www.parklandacoess.org




WORKFORCESOLUTIONS
GREATER DALLAS

" ;
A proud partner of the AmericanJobCenter network

Upskill Your Workforce with
Free Adult Education &

Literacy Services /

Workforce Solutions Greater Dallas Adult Education
and Literaey Consortium is designed to meet your
company's unigue needs.

-------- Empower Your Employees With The Skills To

--------

5 Succeed, Grow, And Thrive In Their Roles!

QALK K\\\Q\\ \\ By partnering with us, you can access classes that not only
( / // /f ’/l/ SPEY, 1/ upskill your workforce k;ut ctulls'ct) sigr:;fig:qlrl:ly intcrease
roductivity and build a stronger
OUR SERVICES INCLUDE: A pipg;ine of skilled workgrs.
* English as a Second Language (ESL) " Ex amples of Employers
e High School Equivalency (HSE) ~  We've Partnered With:
» Digital Literacy '
* Workforce Training Leading to . [~ | Hotels
Industry-Recognized Credentials : _- = " a
« Pre-apprenticeship bridge programs Manufacturing
We understand the importance of your IED ® () Construction
company's operations. That's why we . + \/
offer classes during the day and evening '&ri\i' Healthcare
at your location, ensuring minimal : ey @ Logistics
disruption to work schedules. y

READY TO TAKEYOUR FORMORE
WORKFORCE TO THE NEXT LEVEL? INFORMATION

B rberhe@wfsdallos.com RACHAEL BERHE

Q 214-290-1005 Workforce Education & Literacy Manager

www.wisdallas.com

Worlkforce Solutions Greater Dallas s an equal oopertunity employer program. Auiliary a'ds and services are avallaole uoon request to individuals with disadil'ties. Relay Texas: 711 | TDD: 1-800-735-2989,
voice: 1-800-735-2888, 100% of fund ng rece'ved from the Texas Worsforce Commissien, including Federal Funds through the US Departments of Labar, Healtn and Human Services, Education, and Agriculture;

and nen- governmental resources. This document cantains wtal nformation about req ments, rights, determinations, and/ar r ioil ties for accessing workforce system serv ces, Language services,
including the Interpretation/translation of this document, are available free of charge upon request. Este documento cont'ene informacién importante sobre os requisitos, los derecnos, las determinaciones y
las responsabilidades del acceso a los servic os del sistema de la fuerza laboral. Hay d spon bles servic os de idioma, inclu da la interpretacion y la traduccion de documentas, sin ningun costo y a solicitud.




EMPLOY
SDEP

Connecting Skilled Talent

with Industry Needs i : _

Discover a Skilled Talent "Pndl_!

SDEP offers a curated talent pool, developed through strategic partnerships
to meet the specific needs of employers. We equip candidates with targeted,
in-demand skills to enhance employability, including:

Computer Job Job Financial
Literacy Skills Readiness Training Literacy Skills

O & /. &

Industry Certifications: Fork Lift, CDL, IT, Welding, HVAC, and more!

« = & 8 B

e d ——
Partner with SDEP!

Unlock a workforce ready to make an immediate impact in your industry,
For more information, contact us today!

ggﬂ}% John Benson
EMPLOYMENT South Dallas Employment Project
PROJECT jbenson.rbridge@gmail.com

Note: We offer FREE Shuttle Service to employees in this program!




SOUTH

DALLAS
EMPLOYMENT
PROJECT

www.SouthDallasEmploymentProject.org

info@southdallasemploymentproject.org

f O in

Redemption Bridge | 1506 W Pioneer Pkwy #120 | Arlington, TX 76013 US

Unsubscribe | Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

@ Constant
Contact

Try emall marketing for free today!




